



1112 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 4
Solicitation No.: 23-TA004807DJ
Project No.: 6110580
Solicitation Title: Force Main 32A Replacement
Addendum Date: October 13, 2023
Procurement Contact: Dave Janney, Procurement Agent III

IFBC 23-TA004807DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a part of IFBC 23-TA004807DJ.

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional information pertaining to this IFBC is November 10, 2023.

CHANGE TO:

COVER PAGE

Manatee County BCC
Procurement Division
1112 Manatee Avenue West ~~Ste 803~~ 7th Floor
Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

CHANGE TO:

ADVERTISEMENT PAGE, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid Construction (IFBC) is **December 20, 2023, at 11:00 AM ET**. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor, Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to the Due Date and Time.

CHANGE TO:

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.01 BID DUE DATE

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid Construction (IFBC) is **December 20, 2023, at 11:00 AM ET**. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor, Bradenton, FL 34205 and time stamped by a Procurement representative prior to the Due Date and Time.

CHANGE TO:

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.03 PUBLIC OPENING OF BIDS

Bids will be opened immediately following the Due Date and Time at the Manatee County Administration Building, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor in the presence of County officials. Bidders or their representatives may attend the Bid opening.

CHANGE TO:

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.04 SUBMISSION OF BIDS

Manatee County Procurement Division
1112 Manatee Avenue West, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor
Bradenton, FL 34205

CHANGE TO:

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.05 DISTRIBUTION OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS

Additionally, the IFBC and all related documents are available for public inspection at the Manatee County Procurement Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor, Bradenton, FL 34205. Call (941) 749-3014 to schedule an appointment. Documents are available between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, with the exception of County holidays.

CHANGE TO:

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.39 LOCAL PREFERENCE

d. To qualify for local preference under this section, **a local business must certify to County** by completing an “**Affidavit as to Local Business Form**,” which is available for download at www.mymanatee.org/vendor. Click on “Affidavit for Local Business” to access and print the form. Complete, notarize, and mail the notarized original to the following address: Manatee County Procurement Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor, Bradenton, FL 34205.

CHANGE TO:

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.49 PROTEST

Protest must be in writing and delivered via email at purchasing@mymanatee.org or by hand delivery to the Procurement Division at 1112 Manatee Avenue West, ~~Suite 803~~ 7th Floor, Bradenton, FL 34205 by 5:00 p.m. on the fifth business day following the date of posting of the Notice of Intent to Award on the County website. There is no stay of the procurement process during a protest. The Purchasing Official shall have the authority to settle and resolve a protest concerning the intended award of a contract.

NOTE:

Deleted items will be ~~struck through~~, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

END OF ADDENDUM

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE